OHIO AUDITOR OF STATE
KEITH FABER

From: Auditor of State’s Audit Administration
To: All IPA Firms
Subject: IPA Portal Update — Document Center

Date: April 30, 2021

New IPA Portal Functionality

We have added new functionality to enable clients to voluntarily submit documents for audit
securely via their Auditor of State (AOS) eServices account. Although we are aware many IPA
firms use your own systems to obtain documents from clients, IPAs contracted to perform
financial audits also have access to the default documents submitted by clients and the ability to
request specific documents via the IPA Portal.

This functionality was added based on client suggestions for more advance notification of the
documents required for audit and to eliminate duplication of document requests from different
auditors. While the original concept was to provide documents in advance of the audit in order
to enable efficient planning, the pandemic has increased the need for a method to obtain
documentation from our clients in a secure manner before and during the engagement.

All applicable AOS entities (eServices users) have been made aware of this new functionality.

There are two sections to the new project document manager in both client eServices and the IPA
Portal:

Section one includes the default documents normally requested at the beginning of an
audit. We have identified specific documents which the entities can upload, as well as a
list of documents they should have available at the time of audit. The entities can upload
these documents any time after the associated reporting period has ended. For example,
if an audit is for the period January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021, the entity will be able
to upload documents for the period January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 but not for the
period January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021. Currently, the default document upload
does not apply to customer types without a Hinkle System filing requirement (other than



convention and visitors bureaus) or those classified as hospitals, retirement systems,
universities/colleges or other.

Section two allows the IPA the ability to send a request for a specific document. The
request may be sent to any of the entity’s eServices contacts or any email address. Only
one document can be submitted per request.

Note: The default document upload is available for any project with a period end of
06/30/2020 or after. The ability to request a document applies to any active project.
Client eServices
The screenshots below reflect an example of the Document Center for the clients in eServices.

Once logged into eServices, the client will click on the “Document Center” tab in the bar on the
left.
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For applicable projects, the project number, period and year within the audit will be
reflected. For biennial projects, each year will be reflected separately. The client will click the
“View Project Documents” button.
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To upload a standard or requested document, the client will click on the green “Upload” button.
The client has the ability upload a different file once one has already been uploaded and to view
the uploaded file. Note: UAN clients can request UAN to submit the standard documents on

their behalf as part of UAN completing the Hinkle System filing on the entity’s behalf.



Document Center

Dossmantation Requasind Tor Audi
® Piene cick the ‘upload” butfon o sedrch for the St upload for sich document requested below for the et period Ested abowe.
# e yoea B oplaached the document, v will Be abls 12 vew B oploased Be ko esgons the pioer documbal wiki prividlpd I o oot docormpad v e gabwmimad oo mupy chii B Ulpkagdd Bammien aguet
R uprioad ancther document, which will implace the initisl doosmend upboaded.
* Orfyone document may be plcided ar sach tem Rited
* IMPORTANT - Plgis #reans ol BEDy ST CE TAPTSY e sonal b 1o the Aociae ol Suoe (ADS) ?

Document Typs File Nama Ugloaded
Gumrary Fursd Repert 000 Chsh Sumiey by Fusdl pdf AR m -
B Hinkle System Dot Find Fagon 2020, ore ekr st e = e |
Apwl P il
NP0l Chack Register 120 Pagment Linting pek et T ] m n
& MyPrafile |
Payros Chech Regites N e ot m
o
B
Detall Reverue Bepart 000 Fisveriue Ledger pf pof TN u ﬂ
Totsd Epeechture Fepont 30 Agpesprlation Ladker ool pal 11T m n
Dutstanding Porchass Osdet Beport e File Sournd m
Mishahily Barek Racerneiption) 2000 Tarit Reonciiation Summiny2d ot 162021 m H
Wisethily Paned Bark Recorcilanons he fieound m

When a specific document is requested by an IPA, those requests will be reflected under the
“Document Requests” section below.

Documant Requests

debt schedule § Mo fie found. 1777
debit schagule § Mo file found

debt schedule § No file found

When the client clicks on the green “I” next to the request, a box will pop up with the requested
by, requested date and request notes entered by the person requesting the document.



Please derl me your debt schedule

A list of additional documents that may be requested at the time of audit is also listed.

Additional documentation required to be provided at time of the audit

In addition to the data prévided ahove. please gather the fellowing documentation for the audst periad (if applicable) to peowade to the auditors af the commencesment of the audit {these doquments are not
reqquined b be upicaded)

Mirutes for eath board meeting during the audit period

If not inchuded in the uploaded cash reconcilistions sbove, bank reconciing suppanting documentation {bank statements, Ivestment statements, cutsianding chedk fists, &1t
+ (nilng access bank statements for confirmation of acoounts {passwords should NOT be provided)

» [Daily sweep account confirmations

» Cument investment poficies and bank depository agresments

Duphcate receipts or “pay-in book”

County Auditor tax settlemant sheets

Incoms (ax remettance repans

IRS W-2 1ax foems issued in January of each year in the audit peniod

IRS 10723 tay foures issuwed in January of each year in the audit period

Hiew bargaining und/neqotated agreements and any updates ta negotisted agreements that were in place during the prior sudit pericd, if applcable
IRS 541 tax foermes, pensicn filings and supporting documentatian (deductian teports and paymert support)

List of retined or temnmnated emplayess and related pay-gut caboulations

¢ All original and amended certificates of sstimated resources

+ Al approptiations resoiutions and amendments, if applicable

Bonded debt agresments and any other debt support for ew debit issued or refunded

Pubik; efficial bonds covering the audit periad

o Arress b employee personnel manual and polities and/or papees of updated paliciss during the audit period



IPA Portal Document Center

The screenshots below reflect how to access the documents submitted by the clients and request
documents via the IPA Portal.

IPA Portal

Welcome to the Ohio Auditor Of State IPA Portal
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Document Center

Select the Document Center box on the IPA Portal home screen and all projects assigned to the
IPA will be listed.

Welcome to you IPA Document Center ' 61

Filter List:
Project number Customer Number Customer Number County
06B29GREE-FI122 City of Beavercresk 06629 Greens View Documents
06B31GREE-FI120 City of Fairborn 06B31 Greens View Documents
06B32GREE-FI120 City of Xenia 06832 Greens View Documents
06B4THAMI-FI122 City of Sharonville 06B41 Hamilton View Documents
06B48HOCK-FI120 City of Logan 06B43 Hocking View Documents

Click “View Documents.” If uploaded, the default documents for each year within the project
can be opened by clicking the links under the “File Name” column.



Document Center for: 35H56HAMI-FA120

Default Audit Documents o

Year of Audit Description

2020 Detail Expenditure Report

2020 Detail Fund Report

2020 Detail Revenue Report

2020 Monthly Bank Reconciliations

2020 Monthly Payroll Bank Reconciliations
2020 Mon-Payroll Check Register

2020 CQutstanding Purchase Order Report
2020 Payroll Check Register

2020 Summary Fund Report

Auditor Requested Documents o

Date File Description Audit YR

There are currently no Auditor Requested Documents

File Name

2020 _Appropriation Ledger.pdf
2020_Fund Ledger.pdf
2020_Revenue Ledger.pdf

2020_Bank Reconciliation Summary.pdf

2020 _Payment Listing.pdf

2020_Purchase Order Status.pdf

2020_Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

To:  Requested By File Name Upload Date

Uploaded Date
3172021
3/1/2021
3/1/2021

3/1/2021

3172021

3/1/2021

3/1/2021

Uploaded By

To request a specific document, click the green “New File Request” button (above) to open the

New File Request Form (below).

New File Request Form

* Send Request to: Select Name

* Audit Year: Select Year

* File Description:

Request Notes:

Close

Send File Request




The request may be sent to any of the entity’s eServices users by clicking the drop-down. For
requests to non-eServices users, select *Use a different email address* and type in the recipients
email address.

Note: Please do not request clients to add individuals to eServices only for the purpose
of sending document requests. For customer contacts without eServices access, use the
“Entity Contact Email Address” field.

Caution: Any requested document will be visible to the customer via their eServices
account; therefore, if you need to request a sensitive document or a document from an
outside source that you do not wish to share with the client, please use another method, to
request the document.

For any “auditor requested document” which has not received a response, a “resend” button is
available to resend the request in the event the recipient deleted or cannot locate the original
email request; however, once the client contact has responded to the request, the response link
will be inactivated. Then another request will need to be sent if additional documentation is
needed.

The documents submitted will be retained until the audit is completed; therefore, documents
required for audit will need to be saved in the audit work papers.

Questions can be directed to IPACorrespondence@ohioauditor.gov



